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MEMORANDUM FOR: TMI-2 Task Force

FROM: Richard H. Vollmer, Director
TMI-2 Support

SUBJECT: EXEMPTIONS NEEDED TO AMEND TMI-2 LICENSE

As you know, we are in the process of issuing an amended TMI-2 license with
Tech Specs appropriate to current operations.

Please review the operation as it now stands and specify those parts of the
Regulations from which an emption is needed for current and future TMI-2
operation. Examples pp x J and Appendix K to Part 50.

Please respond b August 9, 1979 '
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Richard H. Vollmer, Director
TMI-2 Support

cc: H. Denton
E. Case
L. Chandler, ELD
D. Eisenhut
W. Gammill
R. Reid
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